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The map shows the current facilities and stations in Antarctica with an overlay of selected Historical Sites and Monuments (HSMs). The selection on the map includes the major British Heritage Sites and others that are mentioned elsewhere on the timeline or in the rest of the section. 
The weblinks shown below can be cut and pasted into a browser.The Secretariat of the Antarctic Treaty website has a full list of all the HSMs at http://www.ats.aq/documents/recatt%5Catt157_e.pdf

More information about all the HSMs can be found at the Antarctic Protected Areas Database http://www.ats.aq/devPH/apa/ep_protected_search.aspx?type=1&lang=e. 
More about the British Heritage Sites can be found at the United Kingdom Antarctic Heritage Trust http://www.ukaht.org/heroic-age and British Antarctic Survey http://www.antarctica.ac.uk/about_bas/our_history/stations_and_refuges/index.php .
Information about current British Research Stations in Antarctica can be found at http://www.antarctica.ac.uk/living_and_working/research_stations/index.php . 
Information about International Research Stations can be found at http://www.scar.org/information/ including an up to date map with all the stations and countries involved marked.
Heritage sites and bases in the Northern Antarctic Peninsula (inset), clockwise.

· Hope Bay - 63.24˚S 56.59˚W. Remains of a stone hut used as an emergency winter shelter by members of the Swedish South Polar Expedition.

· Paulet Island - 63.34˚S 55.45˚W.Built in 1903 by the party of the wreck of the vessel Antarctic from an expedition led by Captain Carl Larsen.

· Wooden hut on Snow Hill Island - 62.22˚S 57.54˚W. Built in 1902 by the Swedish South Explorer Expedition led by Otto Nordenskjöld.

· Waterboat Point – 64.49˚S 62.51˚W. Remains of the Waterboat hut built by Bagshawe and Lester in 1921 – 1922.

· Hut at Damoy Point, Dorian Bay, Wiencke Island, Palmer Archipelago – 64.49˚S 63.31˚W. The hut consists of a well preserved hut and scientific equipment and other artefacts inside it. It was erected in 1973 and used for a number of years as a British summer facility and transit station for scientific personnel. It was last occupied in 1993.

· Base A, Port Lockroy – 64.49˚S 62.29˚W. Operation Tabarin base during the Second World War, later used for scientific research. An excellent example of a 1940s scientific base which has been reserved and used ass a living museum.

· Base F, Wordie House – 65.15˚S 64.16˚W. Wordie House was built in 1947 and is an excellent example of an early British scientific base. It was closed in 1954 when the base was transferred to Galindez Island. It was re-occupied in the winter of 1960.
Heritage sites and bases in the rest of the Antarctic Peninsula (main map), from south to north

· Base Y, Horseshoe Island – 67.48˚S 67.18˚W. Completely equipped and unaltered British scientific base of the late 1950s.

· Stonington Island - 68.11˚S 67.00˚W. There are two important bases here. East Base was built by two US wintering parties. The US Antarctic Service Expedition (1939 – 1941) established the base and the private Ronne Antarctic Research Expedition (1947-1948) subsequently occupied it and made some additions. The latter undertook some important early air photography which has been used in the studies of coastal change due to climate warming.

· The British Station E, also know as Marguerite Bay was established 250 yards from East Base. It was important in the early period of exploration by the Falkland Islands Dependencies Survey from 1946 and Later British Antarctic Survey fieldwork in the 1960s and 70s.

· Base W, Detaille Island, Lallemande Fjord, Loubert Coast – 66.52˚S 66.48˚W. The base is situated on a narrow isthmus and consists of a hut and associated structures. It was established in 1956 as a British science base primarily for survey, geology and meteorology and to contribute to the IGY in 1957. As a relatively unaltered base from the late 1950s it provides an important reminder of the science and living conditions that existed when the Antarctic Treaty was signed.

· Base B, Whalers Bay, Deception Island, South Shetland Islands – 62.59˚S 60.34˚W. The site comprises all pre-1970 remains of the on the shore of Whalers Bay including those from the early whaling period (1906-1912), the site of a cemetery and memorial to ten men lost at sea; and the remains from the period of British scientific and mapping activity (1944-1969). It was destroyed by mudflows during volcanic eruptions. The site of the cemetery is marked with a plaque.

· Point Wild, Elephant Island, South Shetland Islands – 61.03˚S 54.50˚W. Plaques and a monolith celebrate the rescue of the survivors of the British ship Endurance by the Chilean Navy cutter Yelcho on August 30th 1916.

· Laurie Island – 60.46˚S 44.40˚W. The remains of a 1903 stone hut built by the Scottish Antarctic Expedition led by William S Bruce, a 1905 Argentinean meteorological hut and 12 graves.

Heritage sites and huts in the Ross Ice Shelf area (main map), clockwise.

· Hut A Scott Base, Pram Point, Ross Island – 77.51˚S 166.46˚E. Built by the Trans Antarctic Expedition 1956-1957
· Cross on Wind Vane Hill, Cape Evans, Ross Island – 77.38˚S 166.24˚E. Erected by the Ross Sea Party, led by Mackintosh of Sir Ernest Shackleton’s Trans-Antarctic Expedition of 1914- 1916, in memory of three members of the party who died.
· Cape Evans – 77.38˚S 166.24˚E. built in January 1911 by the British Antarctic Expedition (1910 – 1913 Terra Nova) led by Captain Robert F Scott.

· Granit House, Cape Geology – 77.00˚S 162.32˚E. Constructed in 1911 as a field kitchen during Griffith Taylor’s second geological excursion during the British Antarctic Expedition (1910 – 1913 Terra Nova).

· Cape Royds – 77.30˚S 166.10˚E. Hut at Cape Royds built in 1908 by the British Antarctic Expedition led by Sir Ernest Shackleton.

· Site of ice cave at Inexpressible Island, Terra Nova Bay – 74.54˚S 163.43˚E. Constructed March 1912 by Victor Campbell’s Northern Party, British Antarctic Expedition 1910 – 1913. The party spent the winter of 1912 in this cave.

· Message post at Cape Wadworth, Coulman Island – 73.19˚S 169.47˚E. Erected by Captain Robert F Scott in January 1902.

· Three huts at Cape Adare – 77.18˚S 170.12˚E. Two huts were built by the Southern Cross Expedition of Carsten Borchevink. The other was built by the northern party of Scott’s expedition in 1911.

· Cape Crozier – 77.31˚S 169.22˚E. Remains of stone hut built in July 1911 by Edward Wilson’s party during their winter journey to collect Emperor penguin eggs.

· Cross on Observation Hill, Ross Island – 77.51˚S 166.41˚E. Erected in January 1913 in memory of Captain Scott’s party who perished on the return journey from the South Pole in March 1912.

· Hut Point, 77.50˚S 166.37˚E. Built in February 1902 by the British Antarctic Expedition (1901 – 1904 Discovery Expedition) led by Captain Robert F Scott.

· Cross at Hut Point, Ross Island – 77.50˚S 166.37˚E. Erected in February 1904 by the British Antarctic Expedition (1901 – 1904 Discovery Expedition) in memory of George Vince.
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